
*in meeting packet 
**available at meeting 

 
CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

elm creek   
Watershed Management Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN 55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 
email: judie@jass.biz 

www.elmcreekwatershed.org 

TECHNICAL OFFICE 
Barr Engineering 

4300 Market Point Drive, Suite 200 
Minneapolis, MN 55435 

PH: 612.207.4523 
Email: JWeiss@barr.com 

 

 
 

AGENDA  
Technical Advisory Committee  

January 8, 2020 
 
 
1. Call TAC meeting to Order. 

a. Approve agenda.* 
b. Approve Minutes of last TAC meeting.* 
 

2. Review revised Rules. 
 a. Elm Creek.* 
 b. Shingle Creek comparison.* 
 
3. 2003-2020 Member Assessments.* 
 a. Consumer Price Index.* 

b. Market Values.* 
c. Member Assessments.* 

 
4. Other Business. 
 
5. Next meeting _______________. 
 
6. Adjournment. 
 
 
Z:\Elm Creek\TAC\Jan 8 2020 TAC Meeting Agenda.docx 

item 01a

mailto:JWeiss@barr.com


RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

elm creek  
Watershed Management Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
3235 Fernbrook Lane 
Plymouth, MN  55447 
PH: 763.553.1144 • FAX: 763.553.9326 
Email: judie@jass.biz 
www.elmcreekwatershed.org   

TECHNICAL OFFICE 
Hennepin County  

Dept. of Environment and Energy 
701 Fourth Ave S  Suite 700 

Minneapolis, MN 55415-1600 
PH: 612.348-7338 • FAX: 612.348.8532 

Email: James.Kujawa@hennepin.us
  

Technical Advisory Committee (beginning on page 1) 

and Regular Meeting (beginning on page 2) 
Minutes – December 11, 2019 

 
I. A meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for the Elm Creek Watershed Management 
Commission was convened at 10:03 a.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2019, in the Mayor’s Conference Room, 
Maple Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN, by James Kujawa. 

In attendance: Kevin Mattson, Corcoran; Sarah Nalven, Wenck Associates, Dayton; Derek Asche, Maple 
Grove; Kaci Fisher, Hakanson Anderson, Medina; Ben Scharenbroich, Plymouth; Andrew Simmons, Rogers; 
James Kujawa, Kris Guentzel, and Kirsten Barta, Hennepin County Dept. of Environment and Energy (HCEE); Jeff 
Weiss, Barr Engineering; Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); and Judie Anderson, JASS.  

Not represented:  Champlin. 

Also present: Ken Guenthner, Corcoran; Doug Baines, Dayton; Liz Weir, Medina; Nico Cantarero, Wenck 
Associates; and Steve Christopher, Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR). 

A. Motion by Scharenbroich, second by Fischer to approve the agenda* Motion carried 
unanimously. 

B. Motion by Asche, second by Scharenbroich to approve the minutes* of the October 9, 2019 
Technical Advisory Committee meeting with the following correction: 

II. Motion by Asche Simmons, second by Tuominen Barta to recommend 
to the Commission that Barr Engineering be named as the Commission’s 
Technical Consultants… .   

Motion carried unanimously. 

II.   Joint Powers Agreement.* 

 Included in the meeting packet was a redlined version of the 2004 JPA.  It has been reviewed and 
redlined by the Commission’s attorney, Joel Jamnik. Most of the edits were to bring the document into 
conformance with the most current State Statute language and to bring the historical references up-to-date. The 
members considered placing a cap on annual increases in member assessments. After discussion, the members 
requested a spreadsheet showing past annual member assessments, including associated market values.  It was 
also preliminarily agreed that the revised JPA should have an expiration date. This information will be provided 
at the January TAC meeting along with a redlined version of the current Rules. 

III. Project Review Fees. 

 A. Included in the meeting packet were the following: (1) the project review application form dated 
September 1, 2019;* (2) the project review fee schedule and worksheet dated September 1, 2019;* (3) the 
Commission’s 2020 approved operating budget;* (4) Weiss’ November 6, 2019 email entitled, Fees vs. Spent;*  

item 01b



elm creek Watershed Management Commission  

TAC and Regular Meeting Minutes – December 11, 2019 
Page 2 

 

RULE D - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT  RULE G - WETLAND ALTERATION 

RULE E - EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL   RULE H – BRIDGE AND CULVERT CROSSINGS 
RULE F – FLOODPLAIN ALTERATION  RULE  I  – BUFFERS 
 

CHAMPLIN  -  CORCORAN  -  DAYTON  -  MAPLE GROVE  -  MEDINA  -  PLYMOUTH  -  ROGERS 

 

(5) spreadsheet showing all 2019 project review activity to date;* and (6) Weiss’ December 4, 2019 email 
describing in more detail a summary of projects Barr has reviewed. 

B. Discussion. 

1. The members discussed a pattern where expenses exceeded revenue, such as for linear 
projects.   

2. Is there a category of projects that may trigger using a fee plus escrow structure?  

3. What is the process used by the cities before application is made to the Commission? 

4. Compare budget accounts to actual.   

5. Create an account for time spent on development projects that is not [cannot be] 
assessed to specific projects. Responses to requests for pre-application information.  

  Staff will compile available information for the January meeting. 

IV. Future TAC Meeting Topics. 

A. Draft policy for future wetland restoration projects. 

B. Land acquisition request in Champlin. Should the Commission have a policy for such requests? 

V.  The next meeting of the TAC will be 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, January 8, 2020, prior to the regular 
meeting. The meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was adjourned at 11:20 a.m. 

 

 
I. A regular meeting of the Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission was called to order at 11:34 
a.m., Wednesday, December 11, 2019, in the Mayor’s Conference Room, Maple Grove City Hall, 12800 Arbor 
Lakes Parkway, Maple Grove, MN, by Chairman Doug Baines.  

Present were: Bill Walraven, Champlin; Ken Guenthner, Corcoran; Doug Baines, Dayton; Joe Trainor, 
Maple Grove; Elizabeth Weir, Medina; Fred Moore, Plymouth; James Kujawa, Kris Guentzel, and Kirsten Barta, 
Hennepin County Dept. of Environment and Energy (HCEE); Brian Vlach, Three Rivers Park District (TRPD); Jeff 
Weiss, Barr Engineering; and Judie Anderson, JASS.  

Also present: Todd Tuominen, Champlin; Sarah Nalven and Nico Cantarero, Wenck Associates, Dayton; 
Derek Asche and Mark Lahtinen, Maple Grove; Kaci Fisher, Hakanson-Anderson, Medina; Catherine Cesnik and 
Ben Scharenbroich, Plymouth; and Andrew Simmons, Rogers. 

A. Motion by Walraven, second by Weir to approve the agenda.* Motion carried unanimously.  

B. Motion by Moore, second by Guenthner to approve the minutes* of the November 13, 2019, 
regular meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

C. Motion by Butcher, second by Weir to approve the December Treasurer’s Report and Claims* 
totaling $222,004.20.  Motion carried unanimously. 

II. Open Forum.   

III. Action Items. 

IV. Old Business.  

item 01b



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02a



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



item 02b



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  2003-2020 Member Assessments 

Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars %age Dollars %age Dollars %age Dollars Increase
CPI = +2.3% CPI = +2.7% 17.5% increase 14% increase

Champlin 2,788,331 1,000 5.04% 5,391.03 5.56% 6,391.00 Champlin 3,484,859 1,000 5.36% 6,590.78 5.79% 7,591.00 >channel study
Corcoran 3,915,621 1,000 7.08% 7,570.57 7.45% 8,571.00 Corcoran 4,322,900 1,000 6.65% 8,175.74 7.00% 9,176.00
Dayton 2,953,944 1,000 5.34% 5,711.23 5.84% 6,711.00 Dayton 3,398,727 1,000 5.23% 6,427.88 5.67% 7,428.00
Hassan 2,641,623 1,000 4.77% 5,107.38 5.31% 6,107.00 Hassan 3,202,976 1,000 4.92% 6,057.67 5.39% 7,058.00
Maple Grove 31,586,132 1,000 57.07% 61,069.47 53.97% 62,069.00 Maple Grove 36,235,283 1,000 55.72% 68,530.42 53.08% 69,530.00
Medina 3,346,090 1,000 6.05% 6,469.42 6.49% 7,469.00 Medina 3,982,957 1,000 6.12% 7,532.82 6.51% 8,533.00
Plymouth 2,314,091 1,000 4.18% 4,474.13 4.76% 5,474.00 Plymouth 2,722,106 1,000 4.19% 5,148.22 4.69% 6,148.00
Rogers 5,796,323 1,000 10.47% 11,206.77 10.61% 12,207.00 Rogers 7,686,123 1,000 11.82% 14,536.47 11.86% 15,536.00

Totals 55,342,155 8,000 100.00% 107,000.00 100.00% 115,000.00 Totals 65,035,931 8,000 100.00% 123,000.00 99.99% 131,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase
CPI = +3.4% 6.8% increase CPI = +3.2% 16.5% increase 10% increase

Champlin 598,999,200 7.24% 10,129.30 >channel study Champlin 461,179,700 4.79% 7,371.78 >channel study
Corcoran 522,364,800 6.31% 8,833.39 >local plans Corcoran 625,141,800 6.49% 9,992.65
Dayton 377,297,100 4.56% 6,380.24 Dayton 422,964,900 4.39% 6,760.93
Hassan 345,976,400 4.18% 5,850.59 Hassan 379,037,800 3.93% 6,058.77
Maple Grove 4,931,895,300 59.57% 83,400.22 Maple Grove 5,880,328,300 61.04% 93,994.80
Medina 429,972,800 5.19% 7,271.00 Medina 512,545,000 5.32% 8,192.83
Plymouth 416,391,300 5.03% 7,041.34 Plymouth 485,141,000 5.04% 7,574.79
Rogers 656,041,900 7.92% 11,093.92 Rogers 867,926,100 9.01% 13,873.46

Totals 8,278,938,800 100.00% 140,000.00 Totals 9,634,264,600 100.00% 154,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase
CPI = +2.9% 1.4% increase 10.4% increase >replenish CPI = +3.8% 14.5% increase 3% increase >beginTMDL

Champlin 562,148,400 5.75% 9,782.60 reserves Champlin 565,356,900 5.06% 8,853.24 >addl studies

Corcoran 647,873,040 6.63% 11,274.39 >increase CIPs Corcoran 813,036,700 7.28% 12,731.80 identified by TMDL

Dayton 499,899,200 5.12% 8,699.33 >monitoring to Dayton 557,964,200 4.99% 8,737.48 >increased 

Hassan 441,960,600 4.52% 7,691.07 prepare for TMDL Hassan 533,347,500 4.77% 8,351.99 monitoring

Maple Grove 5,347,929,300 54.74% 93,065.53 >education grants Maple Grove 6,149,574,000 55.03% 96,299.66

Medina 624,954,500 6.40% 10,875.56 Medina 731,145,700 6.54% 11,449.42

Plymouth 544,083,800 5.57% 9,468.23 Plymouth 606,055,700 5.42% 9,490.57

Rogers 1,100,052,900 11.26% 19,143.30 Rogers 1,218,796,900 10.91% 19,085.83

Totals 9,768,901,740 100.00% 170,000.00 Totals 11,175,277,600 100.00% 175,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = -0.4% 1.1% decrease 2.9% increase >TMDL CPI = +1.6% 1.0% decrease 0% increase >TMDL

Champlin 551,900,300 4.98% 8,964.35 Champlin 523,805,500 4.78% 8,600.55

Corcoran 828,217,000 7.47% 13,452.48 Corcoran 772,067,800 7.04% 12,676.86

Dayton 580,864,500 5.24% 9,434.81 Dayton 569,842,400 5.20% 9,356.45

Hassan 537,389,200 4.85% 8,728.65 Hassan 506,127,000 4.62% 8,310.28

Maple Grove 5,833,326,300 52.64% 94,748.98 Maple Grove 5,907,276,800 53.89% 96,993.70

Medina 824,215,400 7.44% 13,387.48 Medina 841,805,700 7.68% 13,821.91

Plymouth 650,196,100 5.87% 10,560.94 Plymouth 662,359,500 6.04% 10,875.52

Rogers 1,275,791,400 11.51% 20,722.30 Rogers 1,179,384,700 10.76% 19,364.74

Totals 11,081,900,200 100.00% 180,000.00 Totals 10,962,669,400 100.00% 180,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = +3.2% 6.2% decrease 4.4% increase >TMDL CPI = +2.1% 2.0% decrease 2.65% increase >TMDL

Champlin 488,685,600 4.75% 8,932.76 >3rd gen plan Champlin 486,223,700 4.82% 9,311.12 >3rd gen plan 

Corcoran 704,789,600 6.85% 12,882.95 >CIPs Corcoran 702,744,800 6.97% 13,457.47 >grant match funds

Dayton 528,922,900 5.14% 9,668.26 Dayton 524,379,400 5.20% 10,041.80 >CIPs

Hassan 406,303,500 3.95% 7,426.88 Hassan 401,007,300 3.98% 7,679.24 >WMWA, education

2010 Taxable 

Market Value

2011 Budget Share 2011 Taxable 

Market Value

2012 Budget Share

2007
2006 Taxable 

Market Value

2007 Budget Share

2009
2008 Taxable 

Market Value

2009 Budget Share

2011

2003 Overall

2008
2007 Taxable 

Market Value

2008 Budget Share

2010
2009 Taxable 

Market Value

2010 Budget Share

2004
2003 Tax 

Capacity

Member 

Fee
2003

2002 Tax 

Capacity

Member 

Fee
2003 Budget Share

2005
2004 Taxable 

Market Value
2005 Budget Share

2004 Budget Share 2004 Overall

2006
2005 Taxable 

Market Value
2006 Budget Share

2012

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\EC Member Assessments 2003-2020

item 03



Elm Creek Watershed Management Commission -  2003-2020 Member Assessments 

Maple Grove 5,613,392,300 54.58% 102,608.03 Maple Grove 5,490,107,700 54.47% 105,134.84

Medina 830,631,900 8.08% 15,183.24 Medina 773,549,700 7.68% 14,813.38

Plymouth 631,150,100 6.14% 11,536.89 Plymouth 630,559,900 6.26% 12,075.14

Rogers 1,081,067,600 10.51% 19,760.99 Rogers 1,069,825,600 10.62% 20,487.02

Totals 10,284,943,500 100.00% 188,000.00 Totals 10,078,398,100 100.00% 193,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = +1.5% 2.5% decrease 2.1% increase >TMDL CPI = +1.6% 7.5% decrease 3% increase >TMDL

Champlin 470,663,700 4.79% 9,428.89 >3rd gen plan Champlin 427,287,300 4.71% 9,560.45 >3rd gen plan 

Corcoran 660,310,883 6.71% 13,228.13 >grant match funds Corcoran 608,933,512 6.71% 13,624.74 >CIPs

Dayton 473,494,814 4.82% 9,485.61 >CIPs Dayton 417,808,839 4.61% 9,348.37

Maple Grove 5,519,948,200 56.13% 110,582.11 Maple Grove 4,941,523,315 54.47% 110,565.38

Medina 737,512,500 7.50% 14,774.72 Medina 732,748,800 8.08% 16,395.08

Plymouth 644,559,600 6.55% 12,912.58 Plymouth 620,457,981 6.84% 13,882.60

Rogers 1,327,196,863 13.50% 26,587.97 Rogers 1,323,964,166 14.59% 29,623.38

Totals 9,833,686,560 100.00% 197,000.00 Totals 9,072,723,913 100.00% 203,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = +0.1% 0.02% increase 2.95% increase >TMDL CPI = +1.3% 11% increase 3% increase >special projects

Champlin 365,574,074 4.03% 8,419.54 >subwatershed Champlin 409,399,869 4.06% 8,741.51

Corcoran 575,802,450 6.35% 13,261.31  assessments Corcoran 679,629,691 6.74% 14,511.46

Dayton 415,447,282 4.58% 9,568.17 >CIPs Dayton 467,103,289 4.63% 9,973.60

Maple Grove 4,972,351,933 54.79% 114,518.23 >grant match funds Maple Grove 5,431,286,657 53.85% 115,968.92

Medina 711,145,751 7.84% 16,378.40 Medina 805,089,215 7.98% 17,190.28

Plymouth 692,491,402 7.63% 15,948.77 Plymouth 817,567,896 8.11% 17,456.72

Rogers 1,341,913,004 14.79% 30,905.60 Rogers 1,476,090,709 14.63% 31,517.51

Totals 9,074,725,896 100.00% 209,000.00 Totals 10,086,167,326 100.00% 215,360.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = +2.1% 5.7% increase 2% increase >TMDL followup CPI = +2.4% 5.3% increase 2.4% increase >local plans

Champlin 410,505,694 3.85% 8,458.23 >CIPs Champlin 435,155,559 3.82% 8,593.96 >CIPs

Corcoran 709,731,668 6.66% 14,623.61 Corcoran 742,511,061 6.52% 14,663.98 >floodplain modeling

Dayton 501,487,424 4.70% 10,332.86 Dayton 563,384,729 4.95% 11,126.38

Maple Grove 5,651,956,239 53.01% 116,455.30 Maple Grove 5,908,582,953 51.86% 116,689.62

Medina 891,170,325 8.36% 18,362.05 Medina 950,777,365 8.35% 18,777.07

Plymouth 905,845,273 8.50% 18,664.42 Plymouth 1,108,795,705 9.73% 21,897.80

Rogers 1,592,062,304 14.93% 32,803.53 Rogers 1,683,675,595 14.78% 33,251.20

Totals 10,662,758,927 100.00% 219,700.00 Totals 11,392,882,967 100.00% 225,000.00

Focus | Signficant Focus | Signficant

%age Dollars Increase %age Dollars Increase

CPI = +1.8% 6.9% increase 2.4% increase >floodplain modeling 7.7% increase 3% increase >floodplain modeling

Champlin 482,451,066 3.96% 9,131.64 >increased lake mon Champlin 540,590,344 4.12% 9,768.39 >technical consultant

Corcoran 805,284,845 6.62% 15,242.10 >CIPs Corcoran 865,123,487 6.59% 15,632.66 >increased stream mon

Dayton 657,235,681 5.40% 12,439.89 Dayton 749,481,401 5.71% 13,543.02 >CIPs

Maple Grove 6,195,629,078 50.90% 117,268.32 Maple Grove 6,614,821,616 50.37% 119,528.89 >grant match

Medina 1,017,473,342 8.36% 19,258.32 Medina 1,050,664,076       8.00% 18,985.35

Plymouth 1,218,746,394 10.01% 23,067.93 Plymouth 1,418,363,351 10.80% 25,629.62

Rogers 1,795,887,426 14.75% 33,991.82 Rogers 1,893,322,435 14.42% 34,212.07

Totals 12,172,707,832 100.00% 230,400.00 Totals 13,132,366,710 100.00% 237,300.00

2019
2018 Taxable 

Market Value

2019 Budget Share

2014
2013 Taxable 

Market Value

2013 Budget Share
2013

2012 Taxable 

Market Value

2017
2016 Taxable 

Market Value

2017 Budget Share

2015
2014 Taxable 

Market Value

2015 Budget Share
2016

2015 Taxable 

Market Value

2016 Budget Share

2014 Budget Share

2018
2017 Taxable 

Market Value

2018 Budget Share

2020 Budget Share2019 Taxable 

Market Value
2020

Z:\Elm Creek\Financials\Financials 2020\EC Member Assessments 2003-2020

item 03



0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

CPI Increase by Year

item 03a



0.00

2,000,000,000.00

4,000,000,000.00

6,000,000,000.00

8,000,000,000.00

10,000,000,000.00

12,000,000,000.00

14,000,000,000.00

1

Taxable Market Value by Year

Champlin Corcoran Dayton Hassan Maple Grove Medina Plymouth Rogers Totals

items 3 b and 3c



0.00

50,000.00

100,000.00

150,000.00

200,000.00

250,000.00

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Assessment Change per Year in USD

Champlin Corcoran Dayton Hassan Maple Grove Medina Plymouth Rogers Totals

items 3 b and 3c




